9/11/2019 Mail - Ariel Hasbun - Outlook

Anthony Ferrari <aferrari@salesforce.com>

To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Rodney Schick <rschick@salesforce.com>

ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Hello Anthony,

Apologies as | was out yesterday. | manually entered Aimee's shift for Monday with the correct hours
and have processed that on my end.

Hope you have a great day!

Best,

Ariel Hasbun
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA 94107

0: 415.373.1218 M: 510.421.1405
E: ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last-minute order or calling off a
shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-
2276 ext. 2207

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkKADY xMjg1ZjQ4LWQ20OTMNDIINSO05NzUSLTASZmY5N;Y3ZTAWOAAQAPI%2FfuZlzVFFt%2BA4F0dwqQ...  1/3
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9/11/2019 Mail - Ariel Hasbun - Outlook

From: Anthony Ferrari <aferrari@salesforce.com>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Rodney Schick <rschick@salesforce.com>
Subject: Re: Extra Servers

ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Hello Rodney,

Thank you for reaching out. | have added the additional shifts. | am unsure if Will can use his pin
today because we need overnight for the system to add the shift in when it integrates at 12pm.
Since our office was closed yesterday, | just added it now. Either yourself or Bill can confirm his
hours after today and | will manually confirm them.

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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkKADY xMjg1ZjQ4LWQ20OTMNDIINSO05NzUSLTASZmY5N;Y3ZTAWOAAQAPI%2FfuZlzVFFt%2BA4F0dwqQ...  2/3


mailto:aferrari@salesforce.com
mailto:ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:rschick@salesforce.com
mailto:ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com
http://theservicecompanies.com/

9/11/2019 Mail - Ariel Hasbun - Outlook
2276 ext. 2207

From: Rodney Schick <rschick@salesforce.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Al Ferrari <aferrari@salesforce.com>

Subject: Extra Servers

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkKADY xMjg1ZjQ4LWQ20OTMNDIINS05NzUSLTASZmY5N;Y3ZTAWOAAQAPI%2FfuZlzVFFt%2BA4F0dwqQ...  3/3


https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
mailto:rschick@salesforce.com
mailto:ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:aferrari@salesforce.com

